

# FARIS DAHLEH

## Mobile & Web Developer

+97450749030

@ faris@dahleh.dev

<https://github.com/Dahleh>

[linkedin.com/in/faris-dahleh-363317b9](https://www.linkedin.com/in/faris-dahleh-363317b9)

Doha, Qatar

## EXPERIENCE

### Flutter Developer

#### Freelance

05/2024 Remote

- Building localized multi-language Flutter App iOS and Android.
- Using Rest API Authentication.
- Building custom UI elements and used third party packages.
- Export UI elements from Adobe XD.
- Ensure the timely and successful delivery of our solutions according to client needs and objectives.

### Web & Mobile Developer

#### Monaqasat

09/2021 - 05/2024 Doha, Qatar

- Building localized multi-language Flutter App iOS and Android.
- Used Rest API's.
- Building custom UI elements and used third party packages.
- Implement Firebase notifications and biometric authentication.
- Build .Net ASP admin portal for the staff.
- Build C# API's with MySQL Database.

### Flutter Developer

#### Circlu

06/2021 - 10/2021 Location

- Building localized multi-language Flutter App iOS and Android.
- Used Firebase Auth, FireStore, FireStorage.
- Building custom UI elements and used third party packages.
- Used Git between the team.
- Export UI elements from Adobe XD.
- Ensure the timely and successful delivery of our solutions according to client needs and objectives.

### Project Manager

#### NologyLabs

07/2020 - 12/2020 Doha, Qatar

- Building and maintaining strong, long-lasting client relationships.
- Overseeing client account management, including negotiating contracts and agreements to maximize profit.
- Using AirTable to manage the tasks.
- Ensure the timely and successful delivery of our solutions according to client needs and objectives.
- Clearly communicate the progress of monthly/quarterly initiatives to internal and external stakeholders.
- Prepare reports on account status.
- Prepare all contracts for clients.

## SUMMARY

Mobile & Web Developer I carry both technical and academic knowledge. I kept myself busy learning and working with new technologies. Through the years, I've acquired the ability to solve problems and adapt to changes. Performance and usability are priorities for me, I always seek to write suitable code for both humans and computers. As an innovative individual, I'm able to dive into new challenges and to explore new ideas. I'm the kind of person who enjoys sharing my knowledge and experience with others.

## LANGUAGES

Arabic Native

English Proficient

## SKILLS

Adobe XD    Airtable    Algorithms

Android    APIs    ASP    AWS

CSS    Dart    Data Structure

Firebase    Flutter    Front-end

Git    Github    HTML    iOS    Java

Javascript    JSON    Kotlin

Mangodb    MS SQL    Mysql    PHP

Python    Rest APIs    SQL

Mobile Development    Swift

Socket.io    Wireframes

Wordpress    Zeplin

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Project coordinator

#### AppLab

📅 03/2019 - 07/2020 📍 Doha, Qatar

- Highlight your accomplishments, using numbers if possible.
- Used Git between the team
- Ensure the timely and successful delivery of our solutions according to customer needs and objectives
- Building and maintaining strong, long-lasting client relationships
- Overseeing client account management, including negotiating contracts and agreements to maximize profit
- Prepare reports on account status

---

### Mobile Developer

#### Uqbms

📅 09/2018 - 12/2018 📍 Doha, Qatar

- Building native iOS application
- Building native Android application
- Building WordPress website

---

### Web Developer

#### Khabircom

📅 05/2018 - 06/2018 📍 Location

---

### Front-end Developer Trainee

#### IHorizons

📅 07/2017 - 09/2017 📍 Amman, Jordan

## EDUCATION

---

### Computer Sc

#### Applied Science University

📅 01/2015 - 01/2018 📍 Amman, Jordan

- Data structure /
- Amman, Jordan
- Front-end Development